

# Kandy GOISON

---

## Professional Profile

Extensive experience in broadcast journalism as a reporter, investigator, copywriter, and copyeditor. Experienced on set news anchor and reported live from remote locations. I have managed other reporters as assignment editor. I am a seasoned public speaker. I have eighteen years of cumulative experience in broadcasting having worked in a variety of positions at multiple TV stations across the country. This experience includes being selected by CBS Network news as for a two-year apprenticeship.

---

## Essential Skills

- Video photography
  - Lighting technician
  - Video editor
  - Microwave truck operator
  - Sound engineer
  - Community liaison
- 

## Professional Achievement Recognition

Awarded an Emmy by The National Academy of Television Arts and Sciences. Recognized for Outstanding Broadcast Journalism by Associated Press. Contributed to award winning television newscasts at WTVC News Channel 9 Chattanooga, Tennessee

---

## Employment History

### **The University of Tennessee Chattanooga – Lecturer January 1, 2019 to present.**

Teaching broadcast journalism and print media writing to students majoring in communications. Instruct students in all facets of multi-media dissemination of information using verbal, written and Visual techniques.

### **DirecTV Associate Convergys 2011 to January 2019**

Duties: Communications, writing, public relations via direct contact with client base. Perform record keeping and product marketing and sales.

### **Courthouse News Services – Pasadena CA June 2006 to 2009**

Reporter, researcher and news writer for nationwide internet news service for lawyers the news media and general public. Monitored federal, state and local civil litigation and published stories on company website [www.courthousenews.com](http://www.courthousenews.com).

### **WDEF TV 12 News 12 – Chattanooga, TN June 2000 to 2003**

Investigative News Reporter

### **WTVC TV 9 News Channel 9 – Chattanooga, TN March 1993 to 2000**

General Assignment News Reporter

### **KENS TV 5 San Antonio, TX Jan. 1990 to 1992**

CBS Network News Intern and General Assignment Reporter

---

**Education** Bachelor of Arts Journalism  
Alabama State University  
Montgomery, Alabama, US

**Graduate Studies** Austin Peay State Univ.  
Master's in Communication: In Progress